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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 24, 2010 4:58 PM 
To: 	 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: Urgent: SRSG UNAMA 

Can I call you in an hour about a few matters inc N Ireland? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Sullivan, Jacobi <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

To: H 

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 

Sent: Sun Jan 24 16:17:03 2010 
Subject: FW: Urgent: SRSG UNAMA 

Some good news. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2010 4:10 PM  

To: 	 Wolff, Alex D (USUN); Brimmer, Esther D 
Cc: Barks-Ruggles, Erica 1; Ahmed, Salman (USUN); Cousens, Elizabeth 	(USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Anderson, 
Brooke D (USUN); Pelofsky, Eric J; Anderson, Gerald C; 	  Sullivan, Jacob J; 

Holbrooke, Richard C; Bommer, Ashley F; Jones, Paul W 
Subject: Urgent: SRSG UNAMA 

Good news. SG just called to say that DiMistura called him short while ago to say he will definitely take SRSG job. 

SG welcomed this news and considers SD a done deal 

He will be at London conference. 
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